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Subject: FW: A1iN DCO consultation - use of NCC's reception as a deposit location

From: David Laux [mailto: ]
Sent: 20 August 2020 09:14
To: Stoneman, Mark < >
Subject: A1iN DCO consultation - use of NCC's reception as a deposit location

Dear Mark
This is just to confirm that arrangements were put in place for a deposit point at Northumberland County Council's
County Hall Reception in Morpeth during the public consultation which commenced on 16th April 2020 for the A1
Morpeth to Ellingham dualling scheme. Members of the public were able to access the documents by appointment
for the full duration of the public consultation.

David

David Laux
Head of Technical Services
Local Services
Northumberland County Council
County Hall
Morpeth
NE61 2EF
Tel: 

Save Time Do It Online!
We have made a few key improvements to our site to make our services easy to access. Now you can do everything
from paying your council tax, to reporting a faulty street light online. Go to: www.northumberland.gov.uk and click
'pay, apply or report' to access the relevant forms.

This email is intended solely for the individual or individuals to whom it is addressed, and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email is prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please
contact the sender and delete the email from any computer. All email communication may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with internal policy and relevant legislation.

Please, consider your environmental responsibility. Before printing this e-mail ask yourself: "Do I need a
hard copy?"

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the
recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.
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